Wes Haskett

From: Kim Hamby <Kim.Hamby@timmons.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 12:38 PM

To: Wes Haskett

Subject: FW: Dare EMS - waterline connections (Southern Shores and Med Flight)
Wes,

Good afternoon. See below from Pat. He has no comments on the SS water services.

Thanks and Have a Happy Thanksgiving!

Kimberly D. Hamby, PE
Senior Project Manager

TIMMONS GROUP | www.timmons.com

1805 West City Drive, Unit E | Elizabeth City, NC 27909
Office: 252.621.5029 | Fax: 252.562.6974

Mobile: 252-340-3264 | kim.hamby@timmons.com
Your Vision Achieved Through Ours

To send me files greater than 20MB click here.

From: Pat Irwin <pat.irwin@darenc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 12:35 PM

To: Kim Hamby <Kim.Hamby@timmons.com>

Subject: Re: Dare EMS - waterline connections (Southern Shores and Med Flight)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Kim:
Received, thank you. We have no comments. Enjoy your Thanksgiving!

Pat

On Mon, Nov 21, 2022 at 3:00 PM Kim Hamby <Kim.Hamby@timmons.com> wrote:

. Good afternoon, Pat. | hope you are doing well and looking forward to a long holiday weekend.

' As you probably know, | am working on multiple EMS station for the county.



- Southern Shores (EMS #4) has been submitted to the Town for a variance and site plan review. Wes has asked me to
get your comments on the water which is only a domestic and fire service just as what is existing. | have attached the
. utility plan sheet and detail sheet for your review and comment.

Med Flight (EMS #7) is going to have a main extension since we are coming across the road with a 6” line for fire and
tapping the domestic off of that. | have again attached the pertinent sheets.

Please let me know your thoughts on both when you get the chance.

' Thank you,

' Kimberly D. Hamby, PE

Senior Project Manager

TIMMONS GROUP | www.timmons.com

1805 West City Drive, Unit E | Elizabeth City, NC 27909
Office: 2562.621.5029 | Fax: 252.562.6974

Mobile: 252-340-3264 | kim.hamby@timmons.com

| Your Vision Achieved Through Ours

To send me files greater than 20MB click here.

Mr. Patrick Irwin
Utilities Director
Department of Water
600 Mustian Street

Kill Devil Hills, NC 27948
(252) 475-5603 (phone)




